
 

Request for Class II Permissive Change 

 

FCC ID: 2AEGOPANTUM-2 Date：2018/8/20 

To: Federal Communication Commission  

Equipment Authorization Branch  

7435 Oakland Mills Road  

       Columbia, MID 21046 

 

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Zhuhai Pantum Electronics Co., Ltd declare that the 

reasons for this Class II permissive change are as below： 

 

Add a backup power board, the difference from the original power board is to add relay protection at the 

primary circuit. 

 

Thank you. 

Sincerely. 

 

 

 

 

 

Print Name: Emma Li 

 

Title: Certification Engineer 

Signature:  

 

On behalf of Company: Zhuhai Pantum Electronics Co., Ltd 

 

Telephone: 86-18666978959 

 

E-mail: emma.li@pantum.com 

 

 


